From: Ayesha Drouillard

Sent: July 28, 2012 7:23 PM

To: mayoro; Dilkens, Drew; Jones, Ron; Valentinis, Fulvio; Halberstadt, Alan; Sleiman, Ed; Gignac, Jo-Anne (Councillor);
Hatfield, Percy; Marra, Bill; Payne, Hilary; Maghnieh, Al; clerks

Subject: Important- Please Read

Harvard Study Finds Fluoride Lowers IQ - Published in Federal Gov't Journal

http://www.digitaljoumal.com/pr/807018

"It's senseless to keep subjecting our children to this ongoing fluoridation experiment to satisfy the political
agenda of special-interest groups," says attorney Paul Beeber, NYSCOF President. "Even if fluoridation
reduced cavities, is tooth health more important than brain health? It's time to put politics aside and stop
artificial fluoridation everywhere," says Beeber.

Choi's team writes, "Fluoride readily crosses the placenta. Fluoride exposure to the developing brain, which is
much more susceptible to injury caused by toxicants than is the mature brain, may possibly lead to damage of a
permanent nature."

Harvard University researchers' review of fluoride/brain studies concludes "our results support the possibility of
adverse effects of fluoride exposures on children's neurodevelopment." It was published online July 20 in
Environmental Health Perspectives, a US National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences' journal(!),
reports the NYS Coalition Opposed to Fluoridation, Inc. (NYSCOF)

Choi et al. write, "Although fluoride may cause neurotoxicity in animal models and acute fluoride poisoning
causes neurotoxicity in adults, very little is known of its effects on children's neurodevelopment. They
recommend more brain/fluoride research on children and at individual-level doses.
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